From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:55 PM

To: Joann Ekblad

Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: Knology/PrairieWave applications to transfer control of Section 214 authority

FYI

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Sifers, Randall W. [mailto:RSifers@KelleyDrye.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 11:51 AM

To: adam.kirschenbaurm@fcc.gov; Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech

Subject: Knology/PrairieWave applications to transfer control of Section 214 authority

All:

Attached are copies of the applications filed Friday, February 16, to transfer control of domestic
and international Section 214 authority from PrairieWave to Knology.

Please note that counsel for PrairieWave contacted me this morning to advise that the incorrect
FRN was listed in the application for PrairieWave Holdings, Inc. The correct FRN is
0013556675. Do we need to submit a letter to make this correction?

Thanks,
Randy
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Randall W. Sifers
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